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Frigo, Victoria (COE)

From: Frigo, Victoria (COE)

Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2013 3:56 PM

To: 'Kelvin.Reese@skadden.com'

Cc: Steinback, Robert (COE); Centorino, Joseph (COE); Diaz-Greco, Gilma M. (COE)

Subject: Lobbyist training requirement for Ira Smelkinson (INQ 13-171)

Attachments: lobbyist-registration-withdrawal.pdf

Mr. Reese,

We understand that Ira Smelkinson registered to lobby Miami-Dade County on January 9, 2013, but that
he has not appeared as a lobbyist in the County this year.

Please advise Mr. Smelkinson to file a “Notice of Withdrawal” form (attached) with the Clerk of the Board
and to send a copy to Robert Steinback at RobertS@miamidade.gov at his earliest convenience.

Once the “Notice of Withdrawal” form is received by the Clerk of the Board, Mr. Smelkinson will not be
required to take the lobbyist ethics course in 2013. However, should he re-register this year or any time
in the future, he must take the lobbyist ethics course within 60 days of registering.

If you have additional questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

VICTORIA FRIGO, SENIOR STAFF ATTORNEY
Direct Phone: 305 350-0601
Main Number: 305 579-2594
Fax: 305 579-0273

19 West Flagler St., Suite 820
Miami, FL 33130

Miami-Dade County is a public entity subject to Chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes concerning public records. E-mail
messages are covered under such laws and thus subject to disclosure.

From: Reese, Kelvin B [mailto:Kelvin.Reese@skadden.com]
Sent: Wednesday, July 10, 2013 5:26 PM
To: Sanchez, Rodzandra (COE); Francis, Claude (COC)
Subject: FW: Your lobbyist training requirement
Importance: High

Good afternoon – I am writing on behalf of Ira Smelkinson in response to the email below. Mr. Smelkinson submitted a
registration for 2013 but intended to withdraw it shortly thereafter, having no intention of doing any lobbying in Miami-
Dade this year. Would it be possible for him to submit a termination form now, making it retroactively effective? And
would this eliminate the requirement for him to complete training?

Regards,

Kelvin Reese
Head Political Reports Analyst
Skadden, Arps, Slate, Meagher & Flom LLP
1440 New York Avenue, N.W. | Washington | D.C. | 20005-2111
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T: 202.371.7498 | F: 202.661.9134
kelvin.reese@skadden.com

 Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Steinback, Robert (COE) [mailto:ROBERTS@miamidade.gov]
Sent: Friday, July 05, 2013 10:09 AM
To: Smelkinson, Ira (FID)
Subject: Your lobbyist training requirement

July 5, 2013

Dear Ira Smelkinson,

Section 2-11.1 (s)(2)(d) of the County Code requires each lobbyist to submit a certificate of completion of an ethics
course approved by the Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics and Public Trust (COE) to the Clerk of the Board within 60
days after registration, unless they have taken the course within two years prior to registration.

The COE is currently reviewing all persons currently registered as lobbyists in Miami-Dade County to determine if this
requirement has been satisfied. Our initial review has indicated that you have not completed the course requirement.
Failure to complete this course can result in suspension of your county lobbying privileges.

We request that you do one of the following in the next 10 days:

 Use the attached form to sign up for an upcoming COE Ethics Training Class on July 16 (video) or August 15 (live
class).

 If you have taken the COE Ethics Training Class within the last two years and you believe our initial review of
your status is in error, please e-mail Rodzandra Sanchez, rodzand@miamidade.gov to help us correct the record of your
attendance.

 It has been the general practice of this office to accept the City of Miami’s Ethics Training Course, offered by
Florida International University, as satisfaction of the course requirement. If you have taken that course within the last
two years, please e-mail a copy of your certificate of completion, or other proof that you have done so, to Rodzandra
Sanchez, rodzand@miamidade.gov. It is incumbent upon those who choose this option to contact the COE office with
proof of having completed that course.

 If you have registered as a lobbyist but no longer wish to maintain your registration, please e-mail Rodzandra
Sanchez, rodzand@miamidade.gov and also Miami-Dade lobbyist registrar Claude Francis, CMF@miamidade.gov,
indicating your change in status.

You may also fax the COE office at 305-579-0273, or mail to Miami-Dade Commission on Ethics, 19 W. Flagler St., Suite
820, Miami, FL 33130.

Regards,

Rodzandra Sanchez
Coordinator of Administration
Miami-Dade County Commission on Ethics and Public Trust
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NOTICE: Morgan Stanley is not acting as a municipal advisor and the opinions or views contained herein are not intended to be, and do not constitute, advice
within the meaning of Section 975 of the Dodd-Frank Wall Street Reform and Consumer Protection Act. If you have received this communication in error, please
destroy all electronic and paper copies and notify the sender immediately. Mistransmission is not intended to waive confidentiality or privilege. Morgan Stanley
reserves the right, to the extent permitted under applicable law, to monitor electronic communications. This message is subject to terms available at the following
link: http://www.morganstanley.com/disclaimers If you cannot access these links, please notify us by reply message and we will send the contents to you. By
messaging with Morgan Stanley you consent to the foregoing.

------------------------------------------------------------------------------
****************************************************

This email (and any attachments thereto) is intended only for use by the addressee(s) named herein and may
contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient of this email,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email (and any attachments
thereto) is strictly prohibited. If you receive this email in error please immediately notify me at (212) 735-3000
and permanently delete the original email (and any copy of any email) and any printout thereof.

Further information about the firm, a list of the Partners and their professional qualifications will be provided
upon request.
****************************************************
==============================================================================


